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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, July 1, 2025 2:40 PM
To: Houston, Kristen /C
Subject: 2RF-155 SHANGHAI FACILITY [fVV2103456039] 
Attachments: 2RF-155 SHANGHAI FACILITY [fVV2103456039] 07.01.2025.pdf

2RF-155 SHANGHAI FACILITY [fVV2103456039] 
 
Good afternoon Ms. Houston. 
The NMOCD has reviewed the proposed recycling facility updates submitted by [373075] XTO PERMIAN 
OPERATING LLC on 06/13/2025, for 2RF-155 Shanghai FACILITY [fVV2103456039], Action ID 473916. 
The proposed upgrade to be performed on 2RF-155 SHANGHAI FACILITY [fVV2103456039] is as follows: 
 

 Installation of mechanical and electrical infrastructure (i.e., electric submersible pumps, transformers, 
switchboards, etc.) to support upcoming developments and eliminate the use of temporary diesel pumps. 
The detailed list of equipment that will be added as part of the upgrade can be found on the application. 

 
The proposed recycling facility updates have been approved with the following conditions of approval: 
 

 2RF-155 SHANGHAI FACILITY [fVV2103456039] registration expired on May 22, 2024. Please submit the 
extension request for the 2024-2025 period. 

 Water reuse and recycling from 2RF-155 SHANGHAI FACILITY [fVV2103456039] is limited to wells owned 
and operated by [373075] XTO PERMIAN OPERATING LLC.  

 [373075] XTO PERMIAN OPERATING LLC will, operate, maintain, and close 2RF-155 SHANGHAI FACILITY 
[fVV2103456039] in compliance with 19.15.34 NMAC. 

 [373075] XTO PERMIAN OPERATING LLC shall submit monthly reports of recycling and reuse of produced 
water, drilling fluids, and liquid oil field waste on NMOCD form C-148 through OD Permitting even if there is 
zero activity.  

 [373075] XTO PERMIAN OPERATING LLC must comply with 19.15.29 NMAC Releases in the event of any 
release of produced water or other oil field wastes at 2RF-155 SHANGHAI FACILITY [fVV2103456039]. 

 
Please let me know if you have any further questions. 
Regards, 
 
Victoria Venegas ● Environmental Specialist Advanced 
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division  
506 W. Texas Ave. Artesia, NM 88210 
575.909.0269 | Victoria.Venegas@emnrd.nm.gov   
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vvenegas The proposed upgrade to be performed on 2RF­155 SHANGHAI FACILITY [fVV2103456039] is as follows: • Installation of mechanical and electrical
infrastructure (i.e., electric submersible pumps, transformers, switchboards, etc.) to support upcoming developments and eliminate the use of temporary
diesel pumps. The detailed list of equipment that will be added as part of the upgrade can be found on the application. The proposed recycling facility
upgrades have been approved.
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